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CLIENT: Garfield Public Schools Project Number 22-106
PROJECT: Lead in Drinking Water Christopher Columbus School
ADDRESS: 147 Cedar Street Garfield, NJ 07026 Report Date: June 15, 2022
Field Technician: Leonardo Bitondo

As per your request, EnviroVision Consultants, Inc. was contracted by Gatfield Public
School District to conduct Lead (Pb) in drinking water sampling at the Christopher
Columbus School (#8) on May 21, 2022. The sample locations, in addition to unique
sample Jocation codes were determined / assigned by school district personnel. The
school district performed the proper flushing of the outlets prior to sampling and
EnviroVision was instructed to collect only first draw samples for this sampling event.
The school district’s corresponding flushing logs should be attached to this report.

The facility was closed at the time of sampling in order to prevent occupants from
utilizing any water outlets. After flushing, the water in the facility must remain
motionless in the plumbing fixtures for a minimum of 8 hours, but no more than 48
hours. Cold water samples were collected in pre-cleaned high-density polyethylene
(HDPE) 250mL wide mouth bottles.

The sample was analyzed at EMSL Analytical, Inc. in Cinnaminson, New Jersey
(NJDEP#03036), accredited in accordance with NELAC (National Environmental
Laboratory Accreditation Conference). The analytical method utilized was inductively
coupled plasma mass spectrometry ICP-MS (EPA 200.8).

Results: Two samples were collected from the Christopher Columbus School. Both of
the samples analyzed were either “None Detected” or less than the US EPA threshold for
Lead in drinking water of 15 parts per billion (ppb) or ug/L. In addition, a required blank
was collected for Quality Assurance purposes.

Should you have any questions, or if we could be of any further assistance, please feel
free to contact our office. EnviroVision looks forward to providing you with the service
and attention to detail you have come to expect from us.

Note: 1 ppb = lug/L

Sincerely,
EnviroVision Consultants, Inc.

Cotihy DiNaowdo-

Cathy DiNardo, Project Manager
Attached: Lab results, associated data sheets




